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H1STCRY OF _ST. Jomi 'S CHURCH

One-h2lf 2n acre. of land was purcbased on July 13, 1838 from Charle8 |
ﬁibbard by Reve John Andcrson (first rector), and Henry Tcal and Adolphus
leyer (first wardens) for the-sud of £25.

The original Church was puilt in 1840 under the direction of Reve \
John Andcrson and the-fir;t wardeﬁs.. ‘\.

A gecond half acre of land was purch“scd on August 15, 1874 from \
. Joseph chisler and wife, willian Lowcll and JohnvA. Grehard by Yenry . » \
Miller and Georie Graham (wardens) gor the sud of ©40. 00.

i . Around 1910 the addition consisting of chancel and vestry rooms was
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added, the work peing done by two prothers of the parish, Ben g Will Miller,

costing about-$500.00.
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Last part of Lot 9 was purchas>d on Nov>mber 2, 1026 from albert

Shisler and wife py James g. Laur and Thomas £, Lee (CemeteTry Trustees)

and John L. Curtis and George purham (wardens) for cenetery pufﬁdéés for

£the sum of $800.00.

West part of Lot 9 was purchased on June 29, 1953 frod Allcﬁ

Morningstar and wife py John L, Curtis and John R, Gilmour (wardsns)
for cemetery purpuseﬂ for the gum of 3500.00.

n SeptembeT 99, 1957 the ground Was proken for 2 Church Hall. The
architect for this puilding was Yonald Chapman and the contractor was
Henry AllendeTs costing $35,000.00. $22,000.00 was borréwed‘from syncd
. (:; at that tim3e

puring the 5pr1n" and suanct of 1064 cxtensive repairs to the Church

were complcted - foundatlons rgpa1rud, jnterior plastorcd, f£1o0rs sandcd
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and varnisheds pews and wainscotln' reflnlshed, exterior painted, new

rug 1aid and new g2S furnace installcd,
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I1ISTCRY - (Continued)

RECTURS
Rev., John Anderson - building of Church to 1849
Rev, Elliott Grasett, M.A, 1849 - 1859
Rev,. Henry ilolland, HM,A, 1859 - 1864
Rev. Henry Greenham 1864 - 1870
Rev, Canon Robert Arnold 1870 - 1888
Rev, Percy W, Smith 1888 - 1505
Rev, A, Cameron MacIntosh 1905 - 1917
Rev, Canon D. Russecll Smith 1917 - 1926
Archdeacon William Burt 1926 - 1949
Rev, W, B, Irwin 1949 - 1954
Rev., John Gerard 1954 - 1961
Rev, C, T, Stanger 1962 -

WARDENS

As many rceccords have been lost or destroyed, the only wardens' names
available arc:

First Wardens: Ilenry Teal & Adolphus Meyer

Pcople's Warden: John L, Curtis 1921 - 1956
Charles Spear Jr. 1956 - 1964
Ralph Rchm 1965 -~

Rector 's Warden:

George Durhanm

1932

Charles Spear Sr, 1632 - 1948 (Aug.)
Ben Spear Auz,1948 - 1549
Fred Niller 1950 - 195C (Aug.)
John Gilrour Aug.1950 - 1964
. Charles Spear Jr, 1965 -

Cemetery Trustees: Previous to 1932 Cemetery Trustecs took care of cenmctery,
accounts, etc., James E, Laur and Thomas Lce are the only names to be fcund
in existing records as Trusteces, In 1933 the cemetery became the responsi-
bility of the minister's warden, then Charles Spear Sr, In 1965 this again
reverted back to a Trustee taking the load from the minster's warden when
Tom Towcll was appointed Cemetery Trustece.

Treasurer: The office of Trgasurer was introduced at St, John's in 1960
when Bruce Miller accepted this position, thus taking the financial burden
from the People's Warden.

Lay Delcgates: Fred Miller 1934 (beginning of rccords) - 1948
John Gilmour 1248 - 1958
Bruce Iililler 1959 - 1963

Bert Taylor 1964 -

Vestry Clerk: Fred Miller: 1934 (beginning of records) - 1948

George Kinnear 19 8 -
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LISTURY - (Continued)

. Church Scxtons (Records Church Crganists :
incomplcte) William liller Eilda Gilmour
Fred Echa lMrs, . [Tuffman Virginia Gilmour
Ben Spear lirs., B. Johnson Ruth MacFarlanc
John L, Curtis Clara Laur

Bert Taylor

Envelope Sccretary: lirs, Wm., Burt - 1944
lliss B, Gilmour 1645 - 1953
Miss H., Gilmour 1954 -

idvisory Board: ©On January 18, 1950 an Advisory Board was formed consisting
of the minister (Rev. Irwin); two wardens, J.L. Curtis and Fred Iiiller;
Vestry Clerk, George Kinnear; Charles Spear Jr., Ralph Curtis, Bruce Miller,
Ralph Rehm, and Ernic Benner, Today three men are appointed to this board
by the minister and three are clected by vestry.

Church Services had always been held at 3 p.m. with Evensong being obscrved,
Cn September 17, 1953 10 a.m. services with Morning Prayer were introduced.
Ioly Communion is now celcbrated the first and third Sundays, and Mcrning
Prayer the sccond and fourth Sundays.

CEURCH URGANIZATIONS TERUVUGHOUT THE YEARS

Sunday Schocl: The only evidoence that could be found coneerning an early
Sunday School was one in 1912 and 1913 with W. ¥, Miller as Supcrintendent;
Fred Rchm - Sccretary; Fred Miller - Treasurer; Violet Chudley - Urganist,
A very active Sunday School is in existance today.,

Guild: In 1910 a Women's Build was formed by Rev, C. Cameron kHacIntosh
at the home of Mrs, Lenry Miller., The ladies of St, John's have continucd
to faithfully work for their Church to the present day.

Choir: St. John's Choir started with a group of faithful voluntcers, who
served until a gowned choir was organized in 19583,

Altar Guild: Before the forming of the Altar Guild in 1955 by Rev, Jchn
Gerard the altar vesscls and linens were carcd for by voluntecr ladies of
the Farish, IMrs, William Laur walked to Church carrying the ncecessary
items, Mrs, Jim Laur carried on after her, followed by lkirs, Charles Spear
Sr. who took over when Archdeacon Burt was Rector. Gwen Curtis was first
Convenor of the Altar Guild,

Men's Club: This organization, which was started by Rev, John Gerard in
1955, is no longer active,

A.Y,P,A.: An A, Y., P.A, was formed in 1955 with All Saints. This has becn
replaced by a Parish Youth Ccuncil,

Friendship Group: A group of young pcople of the Church and community
formed in 1948 under the direction of Archdeacon Burt., This group was
very active, producing yearly plays, barn dances, etc, In 1855 it be-
came a community group with no Church affiliations, and still mects
occasionally.

Chi Rtho Fellcwship: Was organized in 1955, and is still in operation
as a mixed group who enjcy a spirit of informal fellowship.
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IIISTURY - (Continucd)

HOTES GF INTEREST

In 1918-19190 the sexton and organist werce paid .25¢ a Sunday,
When the lawn was cut, .50¢ was the wage.,

In 1934 Kev, Burke took a voluntary cut in salary,
In 1950 the wood burning stoves were replaced with gas space heaters,

In 1952 the scats werc renovated for $1,75 cach,
Orval Sherk did the work.

When St. Paul's rectory was completely remodelled at a cost of
$2,067.96, St. John's paid $400.00 as their share,

In 1654 St. John's and All Saints Ridgeway became one parish under
lev, John Gerard, Up until that time St. John's had been connected
with St. Paul's at Fort Erie.

In 1958 an old locomotive bell was donated by the C.M.R, and was
installed in the belfry to call the people to worship, .

These are only a few of the items of interest gathered by Mrs. Ralph
Curtis concerning the History of St., Jochn's,

In order tc make the pictures and other historical data awlable for
inspectiun, there will be a display in the Parish Hall immediately
following the Dedication of the Church at 11:00 a.m. on September 26,
1965, This will include some of the old bills (compare prices)) a list
of the first confirmation class in 1840, and picturcs of all the Rectors
of St. John's Church to the present tinme,

If anyone has information, photographs or any other helpful facts which
could assist Mrs., Curtis in this work it would be greatly appreciated,
as the records are far from complete, and it is hoped that more can be
added as time goes on,




